



Tony Walters

Regional Equipment Loss Consultant

Department

Equipment Services

Tel: (507) 995-0791

Email: tony.walters@youngonline.com

Locations

Minneapolis, MN

Biography

Tony Walters is a Regional Equipment Loss Consultant for YA's Equipment Services division. He has been in the electrical trade since 2007. He has a well-rounded skillset encompassing new installations, demolition, remodeling projects, and troubleshooting across various electrical systems for commercial, industrial, and residential settings. For the last 15 years, Tony has been estimating and managing projects within the construction field and instructing construction supervision in the military. He also owned his own electrical shop for 5 years.

Credentials

- Master Electrical License- State of MN

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Regional Equipment Loss Consultant | YA
- 2018 - 2024 | Owner / Operator | Key City Electric, LLC
- 2017 - 2018 | Electrician | Egan Companies
- 2016 - 2017 | Electrician | Hunt Electric
- 2015 - 2016 | Engineer Instructor | US Army
- 2012 - 2015 | Operations NCO | US Army
- 2011 - 2012 | Building Maintenance Manager | Scheels All Sports Mankato
- 2007 - 2011 | Electrician | Hunt Electric